
 

      

6REAP Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 
Zoom Meeting  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82768000991?pwd=YXZiVEd4V0M4dGJMSDBqZDhESHhKdz09  
Meeting ID: 827 6800 0991 

Passcode: REAP1209 
 

December 9, 2021  ~ 11:30 am 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions: Mayor Tom Brown, Chair (11:30 a.m.)  

 
2. Approval of Minutes from Executive Committee Meeting from Nov. 18, 2021 (pp.2-5): 

Mayor Tom Brown, Chair 
Recommended Action: Approve the Minutes from the November 18, 2021, REAP 
Executive Committee meeting.  

 
3. Wichita Regional Chamber of Commerce Update: John Rolfe, President & CEO 
 
4. Election of REAP Executive Committee Officers (pg. 6):  Laura Rainwater 
 Recommended Action: Take appropriate action. 
 
5. REAP 2021 Yearly Summary (pp. 7-9):  Mayor Brown & Laura Rainwater  
 Recommended Action:  Receive and file 
 
6. REAP 2022 Budget & Work Plan (pp. 10-14):  Mayor Brown and Laura Rainwater 
 Recommended Action: Approve the REAP 2022 Budget and Work Plan 
 
7. 2022 REAP Legislative and Policy Priorities (pp. 15-16): Mayor Tom Brown  
 Recommend Action:  Approve the 2022 REAP Legislative and Policy Priorities 
 
8. Committee Reports 
 A. Airport Advisory Board (pg. 17): Randy Frazer (Arkansas City) 
 B. Transit Advisory Committee (pg. 18): Troy Tabor (Andover)  
  
 Recommended Action: Receive and file. 
 
9. Community Updates  
 
10. Adjourn (1:00 p.m.) 
 

NEXT MEETING:  NO MEETING IN JANUARY!  Our next meeting will be Thursday, 
February 10, 2022, at 11:30 a.m.  

1 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82768000991?pwd=YXZiVEd4V0M4dGJMSDBqZDhESHhKdz09


REAP Executive Committee 

December 9, 2021  

Submitted by Laura Rainwater   Item #2 

 

REAP Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Zoom Meeting 

November 18, 2021 ~11:30am 
 

1. Welcome, Introductions and Approval of Agenda: Mayor Tom Brown, Chair 
REAP Chair, Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 11:33 a.m. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Approval of Minutes from Executive Committee Meeting from October 14, 2021. 
  
ACTION TAKEN:  Mayor Donna Clasen (Maize) motioned to APPROVE the Minutes from 
August 12, 2021 Executive Committee meeting.  Seconded by Superintendent Don Potter (USD 
375, Circle).  Motion carried 14-0.   

 
3. 2022 REAP Executive Officers  
 Mayor Tom Brown (McPherson) appointed a nominating committee comprised of no less than  
 Three members who will at the December 9, 2021 meeting place in nomination the names of  
 REAP members for Chair, Vice-Chair, and Treasurer. 
 
 Mayor Tom Brown (McPherson) appointed Mayor Terry Somers (Mount Hope), City Manager 

Kelly McElroy (Newton), and Commissioner Chip Westfall (Harvey County) to the nominating  
Committee.  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Assistant City Administrator Lucas Neece (Lindsborg) motioned to APPROVE  
the nominating committee set forth by Mayor Tom Brown (Mcpherson). Councilmember Tom 
Jones (Park City) seconded the motion. Motion carried 14-0. 
  

4. Groundwater Management District 2 Representation Update- Laura Rainwater 

 Met In Early November 
o 21 REAP Members that draw from the GMD 
o Zoom call upcoming to discuss further strategies on gaining municipal 

representation in the GMD2 
 State legislating regarding how members are being elected to the 

board- opening it up to a full public election?  
 Ongoing conversations regarding eliminating duplication of 

services regarding water management 
o Wide-based issue effecting small communities and large cities alike 

 Residents, small businesses, and the cities.  
5. REAP Legislative Policy Priorities 

 Education  
o Encouraging Higher Ed. Institutions within Kansas to establish programs to 

reach young students to encourage them to attend college  
 Workforce development  
 Innovative programs  

2 



REAP Executive Committee 

December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater   Item #2 

 

 New Additions  
o Economic Development  

 Establishing program to help the state collect state and local sales 
and compensating use taxes due from in-state purchasers on 
remote sales.  

 Property appraisals based on fair-market value.  
o Behavioral Healthcare 

 Investment in a regional state mental health facility in Sedgwick 
County  

o Redistricting  
 Encouraging the Legislature to recognize the unified nature of our 

region as they designate new district boundaries for elected 
officials at the state and federal levels of government.  

 Removal  
o Federal Issues  

 COVID Relief Funding and Municipal Support  
 Protecting Aerospace industry’s specialized, highly skilled workers 

and making it a top federal priority.  

 Final Draft to be prepared by December Meeting.   
 

6. Other Business:   

 Airport Advisory Board Report: Randy Frazer (Ark City) 
o New Director  

 The City of Wichita today announced Jesse R. Romo, A.A.E as the new 
Director of Airports for the City of Wichita. He is an Accredited Airport 
Executive and a member of the American Association of Airport 
Executives. 

 The Director of Airports is responsible for the executive leadership of 
the Department of Airports and for oversight and operations of 
Wichita Dwight D. Eisenhower National Airport and Colonel James 
Jabara Airport. The Department is the landlord of both airports and 
its real estate activities, and provides services to airlines, tenants, 
customers, and visitors. 

 Romo enters the position after the retirement of former Director of 
Airports Victor White in June of 2021. He was most recently the 
Airport Director for the Manhattan Regional Airport in Manhattan, 
Kan. Prior to that role, Romo served as the Director of Aviation for the 
Kansas Department of Transportation. 

o Directors Notes 
 Cargo numbers have risen significantly being 23% higher than the 

same period in 2019. After watching these numbers for the past year 
it seems likely that demand will remain high. The Airport has decided 
to hire a consultant to look at the feasibility of expansion of the Cargo 

3 



REAP Executive Committee 

December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater   Item #2 

 

ramp and the Cargo building. The scope of services for evaluation of 
the terminal ticket counter layout design is close to being finalized. 

 Transit Advisory Board: Troy Tabor (Andover) 
o Directors Report  

 Kim Sowell Procurement Program Specialist is working on getting the 
procurement for bus repair. Anticipating fuel issues - cost going up 
over what was budgeted for next year. 

 Staffing levels still an issue. 
 Labor cost at 52, need 65. Supply is less than demand. 
 Next year negotiations to take away some of the barriers needed for 

CDL. 
 HR department is working hard at recruiting. Staff is in the process of 

creating pipeline of new students to new employers. 
 Maintenance down 50%. 
 Staff is working on grant for new “Proterra” buses. We will submit for 

four and will take what’s given. Grant due November 19. 
o Media Report  

 Free rides for voting 
 Mobil ticketing rolled out. Working on demo video release more 

material now and in the nex weeks. 
 Working on full fare options right now. Will work on ½ fare options. 
 Smart Card ticketing will be coming soon. 
 WSU Capstone Senior Classes marketing for double-up coupons. Will 

be working with them for material going forward. 
 Survey for new city website is out. 
 New brochures are in and handed out to public. 
 Kansas Honor Flight partnership still ongoing. We have done 8 out of 

10. 
 Ridership higher - August and September up. 
 Exploring the idea of combining the Transit Advisory Board with the 

Bike/Ped Advisory Board 

 Wichita Regional Chamber of Commerce Annual Meeting Sponsorship: Laura 
Rainwater 

o South Central Kansas Legislative Delegation Public Forum and Reception: 
Tuesday, January 4, 2022, from 5:00-8:00 pm at Intrust Bank Arena. The 
reception with SCKLD members for local elected officials and city/county 
leaders will be from 5:00-6:15. The Public Forum will then start at 6:30 and 
end at 8:00. 

o South Central Kansas Legislative Delegation Annual Meeting: Thursday, 
January 6, from noon-5:30, in the Beggs Ballroom at the Rhatigan Student 
Center on the Wichita State University Campus. The Realtors of South-
Central Kansas will be hosting the lunch, beginning at noon, followed by 
presentations from city/county government, higher education, school 

4 



REAP Executive Committee 

December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater   Item #2 

 

districts and other regional organizations from 1:00-4:30. We will end the 
afternoon with a cocktail reception with hors d’oeuvres from 4:30-5:30, 
sponsored by Associated General Contractors. 

 
7. Community Updates:  

 Andover New Fire Station  
o 1% Sales Tax Increase  

 Bentley  
o New Housing Starts  
o Potential New Industrial Park  

 Park City  
o New downtown Development  
o New Mayor and 2 New Council Members  

 Circle- USD 375  
o 10% Growth over last 5 years  

 Harvey County  
o COVID Cases are rising  

 Meeting adjourned at 12: 27 p.m. 
 
 
Attendees: 

Voting Members: 
Mayor Tom Brown, Chair, McPherson 
Mayor Donna Clasen, Maize 
Mayor Terry Somers, Mount Hope 
Rex Satterthwaite, Bentley  
Tom Jones, Park City  
Chip Westfall, Harvey County 
Murray McGee, Moundridge  
Zach Gearhart, Wichita State University 
Don Potter, USD 365  
Kamme Sroufe, Kechi 
Lucas Neece, Lindsborg 
Troy Tabor, Andover  
Kelly McElroy, Newton 
Gary Schmidt, Pratt 
 

Other Stakeholders: 
Keith Lawing, Workforce Alliance 
Don Koci, Burns McDonnell 
Kevin Coccetella, Transferred Capital, LLC.  
Tonya Witherspoon, Wichita State University 
Laura Rainwater, REAP 
Zoe Sisco, REAP 

 

5 



REAP Executive Committee 

Item: Election of 2022 REAP Officers 

December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #4 

 

 

Background: 

According to the REAP bylaws (below) adopted on March 11, 2021, the REAP Chair shall appoint a 

nominating committee comprised of no less than three (3) members representatives who will at the last 

meeting of the calendar year, place in nomination the names of REAP members for Chair, Vice-Chair and 

Treasurer. 

At the November 18, 2021 REAP Executive Committee meeting, the following REAP members were 

appointed to serve on the nominating committee:  Commissioner Chip Westfall (Harvey County), Mayor 

Terry Somers (Mount Hope), and City Manager Kelly McElroy (Newton).  

The nominating committee met virtually on Thursday, December 2, 2021, via Zoom.  They are 

recommending the following slate of REAP Executive Committee Officers to serve a one-year term 

commencing on January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022. 

 Chair:  Mayor Tom Brown (McPherson) 

 Vice Chair: Council Member Troy Tabor (Andover) 

 Treasurer: Council Member Tom Keil (Derby) 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the slate of REAP Executive Committee Officers as recommended by the REAP Nominating 

Committee. 

 

6 



REAP Executive Committee 

Item: 2021 REAP Yearly Summary 

December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #5 

 

 
 

2021 REAP Yearly Review 
 

Vision 

A connection between communities in South Central Kansas to convene partners for collaboration 
to develop regional initiatives and strategies to promote economic growth, job expansion & 
workforce development, and to give local governments an organized forum to identify policy  
priorities and take joint actions. 
 
Mission 
Provide a strong voice for the region at the state and national levels, advance greater economic 
prosperity through regional cooperation, and address issues that cross governmental boundaries. 

With a solid work plan in place, REAP staff and members worked to enhance and increase 

collaboration with the federal and state legislative delegations, as well as regional organizations, 

councils of governments and education institutions in south central Kansas.  Through combined 

efforts we have worked tirelessly to mobilize resources in fighting the unprecedented global health, 

social, and economic crises.  Continued cooperation with governments and private and public 

sector partners, is key to maintaining a sustainable path of recovery and development for our 

region. 

In January, REAP co-hosted the South Central Kansas Legislative Delegation’s (SCKLD) Annual 

Meeting and Public Forum.  Important legislative and policy issues that were to be addressed during 

the 2021 legislative session were identified. For those key issues (education and workforce 

development, behavioral health, and regional infrastructure) that are shared as priorities among 

and between organizations in South-Central Kansas, a coordinated awareness and advocacy 

strategy was developed.  

During the 2021 state legislative session, REAP staff coordinated many virtual meetings and events 

for the SCKLD.  The purpose of these meetings is to encourage collaboration and education to solve 

complex state policy issues.  Meetings included: Kansas Power Alliance, Elected Leadership Summit, 

Kansas Association of Nurse Anesthetists, rural Kansas hospitals, aviation and manufacturing, 

industrial hemp, behavioral health and substance abuse, criminal justice reform, and workforce 

development. 

7 



 

 

In March, REAP members approved a change to the REAP bylaws enable education institutions 

membership in REAP. Expanding REAP memberships to educational institutions not only increases 

REAP revenue, but it enhances collaboration between REAP members and educational institutions 

on key policy issues, regional initiatives and strategies that promote economic growth, job 

expansion and workforce development, through the sharing of resources and expertise.  New 

education institution members include: Wichita State University, Friends University, Cowley 

Community College, USD 259 Wichita, USD 265 Goddard, and USD 375 Circle. 

REAP is represented and engaged on the following boards and committees: Covid-19 Community 

Task Force, K-254 Corridor Development Association, South Central Kansas Transportation Task 

Force, Wichita/Sedgwick County Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition, Childcare Advocacy 

Task Force, WAMPO, Wichita Airport Advisory Board,  and Wichita Transit Advisory Board. 

Through combined efforts with both public and private partners on the South Central Kansas 

Transportation Task Force, the REAP region was able to identify and prioritize transportation 

projects in our region.  The North Junction, where I-235, I-135, K-96 and K-254 connect, was 

recognized as the top priority project and was awarded both state and federal funds to complete 

the Gold Phase of the multi-phase project.  Completing the North Junction project will provide 

travel time savings of $127 million, safety savings of $4.6 million resulting from reduced crashes, 

and the creation of 1,220 jobs. 

The Wichita/Sedgwick County Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition is in the process of 

formulating a five-year plan to address mental health, substance abuse and homelessness in South 

Central Kansas. The three goals it hopes to achieve are: 

 1. Access to care to allow patients to get services they need 
2. Coordination, communication and collaboration between service providers, and 
3. Have enough qualified employees in Wichita to take care of mental-health patients 

 
REAP will continue to encourage the legislature and administration to consider additional 
investments in south central Kansas designed to address the treatment of mental health and 
advocate for additional and innovative solutions to combat, treat and prevent addiction to opioids 
and other drugs. 
 
In early 2020, a workgroup was established to address child care capacity in the region as it directly 
impacts workforce sustainability.  Based on the most recent 2019 Childcare Supply Demand Report, 
11-20 children are vying for every one childcare opening in Sedgwick County. Before Covid-19 
impacted the region, existing licensed centers/providers had the capacity to accept only about 45% 
of the potential demand for children under six years of age needing care.  The Covid pandemic 
further amplified the childcare crisis.  Many child care centers closed to prevent the spread of the 
disease and the physical, emotional, and economic impacts on providers, families, and workplaces, 
have added additional stressors.  While some funding relief has been identified, more investment is 
needed. 
 

8 



 

 

Through participation on WAMPO, Airport and Transit advisory boards, REAP remains vested and 
engaged in regional transportation projects and initiatives.  REAP staff and members have provided 
valuable input on policy and strategic long-term development issues affecting our airports and 
regional transit system. 

REAP hosted three regional convenings in 2021; one virtual and two in-person.  The focus of the 

convenings were priority issues identified by REAP members: 

1. Role of the Agriculture Industry on Economic Recovery - Agriculture directly 

contributes approximately $9.3 billion to the south central Kansas economy and 

25,757 jobs; 

2. Impact of Higher Education on Economic Recovery & Growth – Higher education 

significantly impacts business and workforce development; 

3. The Role of Regional Collaboration in Creating, Developing, and Maintaining Mental 

Health and Substance Abuse Care - Reaching out to all local and regional partners 

for cooperation and action to ensure everyone is working toward a common goal 

In 2020, REAP was alerted to action taken by the Equus Beds Groundwater Management District 2 

(GMD2) Board of Directors.  At their annual meeting in August 2020, the GMD2 members removed 

the last remaining municipal representative from its board.  The GMD charges annual water use and 

land assessments to finance their operations. The water use assessment fee is applied on a per 

acre-foot of water basis (1 acre-foot = 325,851 gallons), and the land assessment is applied on a per 

acre basis.  Assessment rate caps, established by the Kansas Legislature, have experienced multiple 

increases over time.  The most recent change was in 2018, when the legislature increased the 

assessment rate for water use from $1 per acre-foot to $2 per acre-foot.  The land assessment rate 

remained at $0.05/acre.  In 2019, GMD2 increased the fees being assessed water users in the REAP 

area from $1.10/acre-foot to the maximum cap limit of $2.00/acre-foot (82% rate hike).  It is 

important that our members have input on how much is assessed and for what purposes.  REAP 

staff and Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) members continue to collaborate with other regional 

organizations, state legislators and water policy experts to draft legislation that will ensure 

municipal governments are fairly represented on the GMD2 Board. 

Regional collaborations is hard work. In order to be successful, the leadership of every REAP 

member needs to be involved and continually supportive of a successful outcome.  Many of the 

challenges facing our communities have no jurisdictional boundaries and are of a scale and 

complexity beyond the resources, capacity, and expertise of any single city to tackle on its own. 

Only by working together, across jurisdictions, can there be possibilities for action and change. 

9 



REAP Executive Committee 
Item:  2022 REAP Work Plan & Budget 
December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #6 
 
 

2022 REAP Work Plan & Budget 
 

The REAP Work Plan and Budget for 2022 are based on current membership and projected 
revenue opportunities. If new members are added or other revenue sources identified, 
adjustments or additions can be made to the work plan and budget by the Executive 
Committee.   
 
The goal of this work plan is to align REAP for a value added resources to local governments in 
South Central Kansas to enhance and increase cooperation and collaboration with regional 
organizations, councils of governments, education institutions, and business and industry. 
 
The recommendations to consider for 2022 are: 

 Continue REAP regional convening’s (either virtual or in-person) with key spotlight 
topics such as: 

o Affordable housing 
o Passenger Rail/transportation 
o Water/infrastructure 
o Workforce Sustainability – Childcare, ex-offender, tech education, youth 

apprenticeship 

 Increase collaboration between governing bodies and levels of government 

 Continue representation on the following boards and committees: 
o South Central Kansas Transportation Task Force 
o Wichita/Sedgwick County Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition 
o Childcare Advocacy Task Force 
o WAMPO 
o Wichita Airport Advisory Board 
o Wichita Transit Advisory Board 

 REAP business will be done by the Executive Committee meeting on the second 
Thursday of each month at 11:30 a.m. 

 Coordinate relationships and raise awareness about regional policy priorities with the 
South Central Legislative Delegation and the Federal Congressional Delegation 

 Organize and facilitate Regional Mayors Summit 

 Provide monthly economic modeling and labor market analysis for 10-county region 
 

 

 

 

 

10 



REAP Executive Committee 
Item:  2022 REAP Work Plan & Budget 
December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #6 
 
 

 

The 2022 REAP Budget: 

 

11 



REAP Executive Committee 
Item:  2022 REAP Work Plan & Budget 
December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #6 
 
 
2022 REAP Staffing: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12 



REAP Executive Committee 
Item:  2022 REAP Work Plan & Budget 
December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #6 
 
 
2022 REAP Assessments: 

 

13 



REAP Executive Committee 
Item:  2022 REAP Work Plan & Budget 
December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #6 
 
 

 

14 



2022 Legislative and Policy Priorities 
REAP’s purpose is to provide a unified voice for the region at the 
state and national levels, advance greater economic prosperity 
from regional cooperation and address issues that cross political 
boundaries. The following issues have been identified by the 
members of REAP as policy and Legislative priorities for South 
Central Kansas. 

 
REGIONAL JOB GROWTH & BUSINESS EXPANSION 

Workforce 

 REAP supports policies and investments targeting workforce recruitment strategies and skills 
training in high-demand areas that generate high wage career opportunities vital to economic 
development in South Central Kansas such as manufacturing, healthcare, and information 
technology.  

 REAP supports legislation to expand funding for workforce development programs, including the 
Excel in CTE initiative, the National Center for Aviation Training (NCAT), work-based learning, 
and apprenticeships. 

 REAP supports legislation to create tax credits for aviation industry to attract and retain talent. 
Education 

 REAP encourages policymakers and post-secondary institutions to adopt innovative and cutting 
edge programs and/or practices in order to meet business needs to ensure an abundant and 
skilled workforce.  

 REAP supports legislation that would increase need-based aid for students in higher education in 
order to provide opportunities for students who would not typically consider higher education 
so they can receive a degree or certificate that will help grow workforce in the State of Kansas. 

Economic Development 

 REAP supports continued availability and expansion of economic development incentives, 
programs, and tools to keep the state competitive. 

 REAP supports funding and incentives for childcare facilities and workforce 
development/retention and grants for families who cannot afford childcare. 

 REAP encourages state efforts to make housing more affordable in our communities to attract 
and retain talent. 

 REAP encourages the legislature to consider incentives to create mixed-use housing 
communities. 

 REAP supports state legislation establishing a program to help the state collect state and local 
sales and compensating use taxes due from in-state purchasers on remote sales.  Remitted taxes 
should be distributed using existing methods/formulas for the state and local governments. 

 REAP supports property appraisals based on fair-market value. We oppose any legislation that 
artificially limits or otherwise alters property valuation. 

 
BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 

 REAP encourages additional investments to address the treatment of mental health in south 
central Kansas. 

 REAP encourages the legislature to support investment in a regional state mental health facility 
in Sedgwick County.  

15 



 REAP supports additional and innovative solutions to combat, treat and prevent addiction to 
opioids and other drugs. 

 
REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE 

Funding for Transportation Priorities 

 REAP recognizes the need for adequate funding to build and preserve the transportation 
infrastructure in South Central Kansas, specifically projects/investments with that are vital to 
business and industry.  REAP supports the Eisenhower Legacy Transportation Program (IKE) and 
encourages equitable taxing and distribution of funding to address critical needs in South 
Central Kansas. 

Rail Service 

 REAP supports state funding for existing freight rail service and expansion of passenger rail in 
Kansas, specifically passenger rail service expanding the Heartland Flyer from Dallas/Ft Worth 
and Oklahoma City connecting through Wichita to Newton and the Southwest Chief, providing 
our state with service to Oklahoma and Texas. 

Broadband 

 REAP supports legislation to provide additional funding for broadband access and expansion 
across South Central Kansas. 

Water Protection 

 REAP supports policies and strategies to protect water resources critical to the economy of 
South Central Kansas, including protection of the Equus Beds Aquifer that supplies water for 
20% of the Kansas population. 

 REAP recognizes the need for all voices to be heard on the Groundwater Management District 2 
(GMD2) Board of Directors and supports legislation to ensure municipal representation on the 
GMD2 Board. 

Energy Resources 

 REAP recognizes the importance of energy to the regional economy and supports access to, and 
production of a variety of energy sources from oil and natural gas to renewable resources, such 
as wind and solar power. 

 
REDISTRICTING 

 REAP encourages the Legislature to recognize the unified nature of our region as they designate 
new district boundaries for elected officials at the state and federal levels of government. 

 
FEDERAL ISSUES 

 REAP supports full funding for employment and training systems driven by the needs of business 
and industry by leveraging opportunities under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 
(WIOA) to enhance sector-based partnerships that are employer led and advocate for demand-
driven workforce and training programs. 

 REAP supports federal funding for expansion of passenger rail in Kansas, specifically passenger 
rail service expanding the Heartland Flyer from Dallas/Ft Worth and Oklahoma City connecting 
through Wichita to Newton and the Southwest Chief, providing our state with service to 
Oklahoma and Texas. 

 

16 



 

D E C E M B E R  2 ,  2 0 2 1  

Wichita Eisenhower Airport Reports October Aviation Activity 

 

During the month of October, 61,812 passengers flew out of Wichita Eisenhower National 

Airport, an increase of 67.66% over last October. Year-to-date, enplanements are up 58.72%, 

with 517,796 passengers compared to 326,233. Compared to October 2019, enplanements are 

down 19%. 

October 2021 Enplanements 
   

OCT. 2021 VS OCT. 2020 OCT. 2021 VS. OCT. 2019 

OCT. 2021 OCT. 2020 OCT. 2019 #DIFF. %DIFF. #DIFF. %DIFF 

61,812 36,817 76,544 24,955 68% -14,732 -19% 

There were 20% more flights and 13% more seats flying out of ICT in October compared to last 

year. However, capacity is still below 2019 levels. 

 

Outgoing cargo tonnage increased 9% but incoming cargo tonnage fell 7.59%. Year-to-date, air cargo 

tonnage is up 10.04%. 

Food and gift revenue increased 74.6%, rental cars increased 74.95%, and parking revenue increased 

83.22% 

17 

https://www.flywichita.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/October-capacity.png


REAP Executive Committee 

Item: Transit Advisory Board Report 

December 9, 2021 
Submitted by Randy Frazer  Item #8B 

 

Wichita Transit Advisory Board Report 

Marketing Report 

 Mobil ticketing app is up and running.  Download is free.  RideWichita@wichita.gov. Cards are 

out on buses for bus drivers to give to public along with posters posted on every bus. 

o Purchase passes with your credit or debit card 

o No need to carry cash or passes to pay your fare 

o Single ride, day, week, and monthly pass options 

 Tutorial video coming out. City is hiring a new Video Creator to produce the tutorial video. 

Should start before end of year 

 Evergy partnered with City for a second wrap on another bus. Not sure if will be the same as the 

first bus.  

 Working on safety management systems with all city departments on their emergency plans 

 QR codes are working well. Rollover into second year. Seeing several hundred scans per month 

 Kansas Honor Flight partnership still ongoing. We have done 8 out of 10 

 Ridership up 25-30% with WSU and USD 259 

 Election Day less than in past at 3,640 rides that day 

 Vets Ride Free second year and doing very well. Utilized over 3,000 per month 

Director’s Report 

 Staffing: 

o Fully staffed in administrative positions. 

o Maintenance department we have two utility helpers and one temp staff 

o Service line short on A & B mechanics 

o Paratransit is fully staffed 

o Bus drivers are budgeted for 69, we are down to 49 fixed operators 

 No one is showing interest in the training program 

 No one is applying for CDL positions.  

 All that is needed for our training program is clean driving records and 18 years 

of age or older. Transit will train 

 HR department is reaching out to students who are graduating from high school 

soon. Students who are not interested in going to college  

 Military are also being contacted 

 We need to be at 62-65 fixed operators 

 Create pipeline of new students to new employers 

 Tia Raamot introduced as new Transportation Planner, replacing Scott Waddle. Tia is an 

engineer and a planner who has experience with different cities and positions 

. 

18 


	1 REAP Executive Committee Agenda 12.09.21
	2 REAP Executive Committee Meeting Minutes DRAFT 11.18.2021
	4 REAP Executive Committee Officers
	5 2021 REAP Yearly Summary
	6 2022 REAP Work Plan & Budget
	7 2022 Legislative and Policy Priorities - DRAFT
	8A Airport Advisory Board report
	Wichita Eisenhower Airport Reports October Aviation Activity
	October 2021 Enplanements


	8B Transit report



